#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### Contents:

#### **Basic Degree Programs**

1. L.Th., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., G.A.C., Non-Degree Special

#### **Advanced Degree Programs**

- 2. Non-Degree Special Students
- 3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)
  - 4. Master of Arts (M.A.)
- 5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)
- 6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)
- 7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### **Basic Degree Programs**

1. L.Th., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., G.A.C., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$2,479.17
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$4,012.17
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$5,545.17
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$7,631.41
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$9,164.41
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$10,697.41

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

L.Th., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., G.A.C., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
0.5	\$1,527.00	•	\$684.00	\$2,473.17
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$4,000.17
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$5,527.17
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$7,607.41
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$9,134.41
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$10,661.41

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your account on ROSI.

L.Th., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., G.A.C., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Admitted in the 2007 Camillor of 2007 I am of 2000 Whiter Cocolon					
Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL	
				. 0 . 7 12	
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**		
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$2,468.17	
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$3,990.17	
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$5,512.17	
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$7,587.41	
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$9,109.41	
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$10,631.41	

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

L.Th., M.T.S., M.Div., M.R.E., G.A.C., Non-Degree Special Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

le itiel	A = = d = == : =	Incidental, System	University Health	TOTAL
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$2,452.17
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$3,958.17
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$262.17	\$684.00	\$5,464.17
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$7,523.41
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$9,029.41
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$815.41	\$684.00	\$10,535.41

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

#### **Advanced Degree Programs**

#### 2. Non-Degree Special Students

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,353.10
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,909.10
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,651.13
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,207.13
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,763.13
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,319.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

### Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,343.10
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,889.10
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,621.13
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,167.13
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,713.13
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,259.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,332.10
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,867.10
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,588.13
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,123.13
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,658.13
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,193.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

### Non-Degree Special Students Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL		
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**			
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,306.10		
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,815.10		
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,510.13		
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,019.13		
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,528.13		
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,037.13		

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### 3. Master of Theology (Th.M.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,353.10
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,909.10
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,651.13
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,207.13
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,763.13
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,319.13

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$200.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$997.60
1.0	\$401.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,198.10
1.5	\$601.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,584.63
2.0	\$802.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,785.13
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,985.63
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,186.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

100101				
Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
Course load	1 663	Ancillary rees	(Unit) rees	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,343.10
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,889.10
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,621.13
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,167.13
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,713.13
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,259.13

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$199.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$996.60
1.0	\$399.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,196.10
1.5	\$598.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,581.63
2.0	\$798.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,781.13
2.5	\$997.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,980.63
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,180.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Years 1 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,332.10
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,867.10
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,588.13
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,123.13
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,658.13
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,193.13

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$995.60
1.0	\$397.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,194.10
1.5	\$595.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,578.63
2.0	\$794.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,777.13
2.5	\$992.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,975.63
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,174.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Master of Theology (Th.M.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Years 1 - 6

Initial Course load	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
Course load		•	\ /	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,306.10
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,815.10
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,510.13
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,019.13
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,528.13
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,037.13

Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$196.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$993.60
1.0	\$393.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,190.10
1.5	\$589.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,572.63
2.0	\$786.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,769.13
2.5	\$982.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,965.63
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,162.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### 4. Master of Arts (M.A.)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,533.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$2,330.10
1.0	\$3,066.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,863.10
1.5	\$4,599.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$5,582.13
2.0	\$6,132.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$7,115.13
2.5	\$7,665.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,648.13
3.0	\$9,198.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$10,181.13

Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,556.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,353.10
1.0	\$5,112.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,909.10
1.5	\$7,668.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,651.13
2.0	\$10,224.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,207.13
2.5	\$12,780.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,763.13
3.0	\$15,336.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,319.13

Years 7 - 8

Initial Course load	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
0.5	\$200.50	,	\ /	\$997.60
1.0	\$401.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,198.10
1.5	\$601.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,584.63
2.0	\$802.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,785.13
2.5	\$1,002.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,985.63
3.0	\$1,203.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,186.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,527.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$2,324.10
1.0	\$3,054.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,851.10
1.5	\$4,581.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$5,564.13
2.0	\$6,108.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$7,091.13
2.5	\$7,635.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,618.13
3.0	\$9,162.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$10,145.13

#### Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,546.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,343.10
1.0	\$5,092.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,889.10
1.5	\$7,638.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,621.13
2.0	\$10,184.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,167.13
2.5	\$12,730.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,713.13
3.0	\$15,276.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,259.13

#### Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
0.5	\$199.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$996.60
1.0	\$399.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,196.10
1.5	\$598.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,581.63
2.0	\$798.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,781.13
2.5	\$997.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,980.63
3.0	\$1,197.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,180.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

#### Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,522.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$2,319.10
1.0	\$3,044.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,841.10
1.5	\$4,566.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$5,549.13
2.0	\$6,088.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$7,071.13
2.5	\$7,610.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,593.13
3.0	\$9,132.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$10,115.13

#### Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,535.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,332.10
1.0	\$5,070.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,867.10
1.5	\$7,605.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,588.13
2.0	\$10,140.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,123.13
2.5	\$12,675.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,658.13
3.0	\$15,210.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,193.13

#### Years 7 - 8

1.20		Incidental, System	University Health	T0T41
Initial	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$198.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$995.60
1.0	\$397.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,194.10
1.5	\$595.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,578.63
2.0	\$794.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,777.13
2.5	\$992.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,975.63
3.0	\$1,191.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,174.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Master of Arts (M.A.) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

#### Year 1

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$1,506.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$2,303.10
1.0	\$3,012.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,809.10
1.5	\$4,518.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$5,501.13
2.0	\$6,024.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$7,007.13
2.5	\$7,530.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,513.13
3.0	\$9,036.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$10,019.13

#### Years 2 - 6

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
0.5	\$2,509.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,306.10
1.0	\$5,018.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,815.10
1.5	\$7,527.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,510.13
2.0	\$10,036.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$11,019.13
2.5	\$12,545.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$13,528.13
3.0	\$15,054.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$16,037.13

#### Years 7 - 8

Initial	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
Course load	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	101712
0.5	\$196.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$993.60
1.0	\$393.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$1,190.10
1.5	\$589.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,572.63
2.0	\$786.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,769.13
2.5	\$982.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,965.63
3.0	\$1,179.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$2,162.13

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### 5. Doctor of Theology (Th.D)

#### Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 4

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,720.63

#### Program fee - Years 5 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,720.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,100.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

## Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,651.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,465.10

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,283.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,097.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,183.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$997.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

J	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,621.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,435.10

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,274.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,088.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	,	(- )	\$1,182.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$996.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

r rogrammee mea	13 1 2			
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,588.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,402.10

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,264.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,078.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	,	(- )	\$1,181.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$995.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Theology (Th.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

J	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,510.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,324.10

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,241.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,055.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,179.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$993.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

#### 6. Doctor of Ministry (D.Min)

Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session or Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 3

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,095.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,112.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,909.10

Program fee - Years 4 - 6

		Incidental, System	University Health	
	Academic	Access &	Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,283.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,097.10

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,183.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$997.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 3

J	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,075.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,092.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,889.10

#### Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,274.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,088.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,182.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$996.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 3

J	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,053.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,070.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,867.10

#### Program fee - Years 4 - 6

riogramico rodio i o				
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,264.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,078.60

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	,	(- )	\$1,181.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$995.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Ministry (D.Min) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 3

J	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,001.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$5,018.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,815.10

#### Program fee - Years 4 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,241.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,055.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,179.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$993.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

#### 7. Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D)

#### Admitted in the 2012 Summer or 2012 Fall or 2013 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 4

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,720.63

#### Program fee - Years 5 - 8

Ü	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$5,737.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$6,720.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$4,303.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$5,100.10

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

# Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2011 Summer or 2011 Fall or 2012 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2010 Summer or 2010 Fall or 2011 Winter Session, or Admitted in the 2009 Summer or 2009 Fall or 2010 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,651.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,668.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,465.10

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,283.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,300.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,097.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,183.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$200.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$997.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2008 Summer or 2008 Fall or 2009 Winter Session

#### Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,621.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,638.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,435.10

#### Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,274.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,291.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,088.10

#### Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,182.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$199.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$996.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

#### **INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS**

### Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2007 Summer or 2007 Fall or 2008 Winter Session

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

- 1					
		Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
		Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
	FT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,588.13
	PT Fall or Winter	\$7,605.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,402.10

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

1.109.0						
	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL		
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**			
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,264.63		
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,281.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,078.60		

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic Fees	Incidental, System Access & Ancillary Fees*	University Health Insurance Plan (UHIP) Fees**	TOTAL
FT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	,	(- )	\$1,181.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$198.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$995.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

Refer to website section Explanation of Fees for details.

### Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Admitted in the 2006 Summer or 2006 Fall or 2007 Winter Session, or earlier

Program fee - Years 1 - 2

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$8,510.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$7,527.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$8,324.10
<u> </u>				

Program fee - Years 3 - 6

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$3,241.13
PT Fall or Winter	\$2,258.00	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$3,055.10

Program fee - Years 7 - 8

	Academic	Incidental, System Access &	University Health Insurance Plan	TOTAL
	Fees	Ancillary Fees*	(UHIP) Fees**	
FT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$299.13	\$684.00	\$1,179.63
PT Fall or Winter	\$196.50	\$113.10	\$684.00	\$993.60

<sup>\*</sup>There may be additional ancillary fees levied for enrolment in specific courses or

for individual circumstances. Check your invoice on ROSI.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Total includes annual UHIP (University Health Insurance Plan) premium.